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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: JANUARY 4, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Consumer Product Safety Commission 2022 Fire Safety Grant  

 

Request: Council authorization to accept an award of $5,000 from the Consumer Product Safety 

Commission 2022 Fire Safety Program for a Fire Safety and Prevention Project. No match is 

required. 

 

Why are you requesting:  The Division of Fire and Emergency Services has completed the 

objectives outlined in the agreed upon program plan/contract created with the U.S. Consumer 

Product Safety Commission through their 2022 Fire Safety Program.  As a result, the Division of 

Fire and Emergency Services has been approved by the CPSC to receive $5,000 in federal 

funding.  This grant will support the Community Services Bureau by purchasing fire prevention 

and safety supplies (e.g., stickers, pencils, smoke alarms, training props, etc.). 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $5,000 has been awarded for 

this budget year. No costs are anticipated in future budget years.  

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Budget amendment is in process 

 

File Number:  0011-23 

 

Director/Commissioner:  Wells/Armstrong 

 

 


